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STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY NICK A. KHOURI
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
June 1, 2017
Al Pscholka, Director
State Budget Office

111 S. Capitol Ave.
Lansing, MI 48933

Dear Mr. Pscholka:

In accordance with Act No.268, Public Acts of 2016, section 916, the Department of Treasury
reports collecting $22,467.98 from the sale of unclaimed property lists for the period October 1,
2015 to September 30, 2016.

Should you have any questions, please contact Terry A. Stanton, Manager, Unclaimed Property at

(517) 636-5307.
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Joseplf L. Fielek
Chief Deputy State Treasurer

Sincerely,

C: Nick A. Khouri, State Treasurer
Senator Dave Hildenbrand
Representative Laura Cox
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